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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: PO's overdue
1 message

Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi.Chan@ouh.nhs.uk> 11 April 2024 at 13:46
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Christmann, Laurent (RTH) OUH" <Laurent.Christmann@ouh.nhs.uk>

Dear Kate,

 

Thanks for follow up, for order RTHN400237255, requestor confirmed not to proceed order for replacement model
OOM113. Hence please cancel the order at your back end.

For order RTHN400220391, my colleague should have resent the revised order with updated price. #

Thank you!

 

Kind regards,

Oxford University Hospitals

NHS Foundation Trust

 

Procurement Department

OUH @ Cowley

1st Floor | Unipart House

Oxford  OX4 2PG

 

 

 

 
Cangi Chan  

Purchasing Manager

  

* Email: kachi.chan@ouh.nhs.uk

 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi.Chan@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: PO's overdue

 

Good afternoon,

 

We just have two outstanding purchase orders for the John Radcliffe Hospital.  The PO numbers are RTHN400237255 and
RTHN400220391.

 

RTHN400237255:
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The R-48V has been superseded we have and alternative which is the OOM113, the price breaks are below breaks and
please see attached some further information below.

 

0110579 - Oxygen Sensor OOM113

1 = £ 45.00 each Ex
VAT

2 = £ 42.75  each Ex
VAT

3 -10 = £ 40.50  each Ex
VAT

11+ = £ 38.25  each Ex
VAT

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________
___________

 

RTHN400220391:

 

The correct price of part number 2520000 is £18 each.

 

Please let me know if you would like us to proceed.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to
the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 8 Apr 2024 at 13:49, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

 

On Wed, 3 Apr 2024 at 14:58, Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi.Chan@ouh.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate,

 

For all the differences, you can all send to me to minimize back and forth communication with our buyers,

Much appreciate if you can conclude in single email and reduce email traffic,

 

Thank you very much! Free to discuss in case of questions,

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 2:15 PM
To: Christmann, Laurent (RTH) OUH <Laurent.Christmann@ouh.nhs.uk>
Cc: Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi.Chan@ouh.nhs.uk>; Kalianou, Aliki (RTH) OUH <Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: PO's overdue
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Many thanks.  My colleagues and I will email any price differences etc to whoever is named on that particular PO.

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 3 Apr 2024 at 13:42, Christmann, Laurent (RTH) OUH <Laurent.Christmann@ouh.nhs.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Kate

 

Yes they are all required.

 

Many thanks
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Laurent

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:36 PM
To: Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi.Chan@ouh.nhs.uk>
Cc: Christmann, Laurent (RTH) OUH <Laurent.Christmann@ouh.nhs.uk>; Kalianou, Aliki (RTH) OUH
<Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: PO's overdue

 

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your 15 orders.  My colleague and myself are inputting these now.  Just to double check, these
orders are often for the same item and some are from as far back as February 2023.

 

Are all the orders still required?  We will of course check our system to see if any of these orders have been
fulfilled already.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 3 Apr 2024 at 13:13, Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi.Chan@ouh.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Please find the copy of POs as attached for your action,

RTHN400266627, RTHN400260854, RTHN400251805, RTHN400226623, RTHN400220391, and
RTHN400206916, please advise on the delivery schedule.

Still I have also enclosed other orders which are outstanding and raised by Laurent,

RTHN400286891, RTHN400250743, RTHN400249955, RTHN400249957, RTHN400246041, RTHN400243512,
RTHN400237255, RTHN400204531, RTHN400202426, can you please also advise on the delivery schedule.

 

For all the orders, the system will trigger to send to designated email, I can see all the orders had been sent to
orders@viamed.co.uk , can you check the record or you can provide alternate email address which I can add in
the distribution list, to ensure receipt of our future orders.

Thank you very much!

 

 

Hi Laurent,

PO RTHN400255049 is not for Viamed, hence I didn’t include in the attachment, thank you!

 

Kind regards,

Oxford University Hospitals

NHS Foundation Trust

 

Procurement Department

OUH @ Cowley

1st Floor | Unipart House

Oxford  OX4 2PG

 

 

 

 
Cangi Chan  

Purchasing Manager

  

* Email: kachi.chan@ouh.nhs.uk

 

 

 

From: Kalianou, Aliki (RTH) OUH <Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:42 PM
To: Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi.Chan@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Fw: PO's overdue
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HI Cangi,

 

Can you please forward the PO copies to Kate? The list of the PO references are on the bottom.

 

Thanks 

 

Kind regards,

Oxford University
Hospitals

NHS Foundation Trust

 

Procurement Department

OUH @ Cowley

1st Floor | Unipart House

Oxford  OX4 2PG

 

Upcoming leave:
 

 

 
Aliki Kalianou  BA(Econ), BSc (Int.Relat)

Senior Purchasing Manager

 

Governor, OUH Council of Governors, Staff Non-Clinical
Constituency

 

( Tel: WFH – Please contact on MS Teams

(    Mob: +44 770 4426196

* Email: Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs.uk

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 03 April 2024 12:10 PM
To: Christmann, Laurent (RTH) OUH <Laurent.Christmann@ouh.nhs.uk>; Kalianou, Aliki (RTH) OUH
<Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: PO's overdue

 

Good afternoon,

 

Unfortunately I can confirm that none of these orders have been received.  As mentioned before, we always
send an email confirmation (to the email address on the PO) when orders have been received by us.

 

I can see from previous emails that we often do not receive orders from your team.

 

Would you like to reply to this email with the purchase orders?

Kind regards

 

mailto:Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Laurent.Christmann@ouh.nhs.uk
mailto:Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs.uk


11/04/2024, 13:48 Gmail - RE: PO's overdue

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1795310522519391453%7Cmsg-f:179604252298123… 8/9

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 3 Apr 2024 at 11:52, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Christmann, Laurent (RTH) OUH <Laurent.Christmann@ouh.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 3 Apr 2024 at 11:49
Subject: PO's overdue
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Kalianou, Aliki (RTH) OUH <Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs.uk>

 

 

Good morning team.

 

Can you please chase the mentioned PO’s, some of which are quite old.
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RTHN400255049, RTHN400266627, RTHN400260854, RTHN400251805, RTHN400226623,
RTHN400220391, and RTHN400206916.

 

Thank you.

 

Kind regards

 

Laurent

 

 

 

Laurent Christmann

 

Assistant Clinical Technologist

Clinical Engineering

Industrial Block, John Radcliffe Hospital 

 

Tel. No. 01865-223814 

 

 
Oxford University Hospitals

NHS Foundation Trust

John Radcliffe Hospital

Headley Way

Headington

Oxford

OX3 9DU

 

Learning | Respect | Delivery | Excellence | Compassion | Improvement

 


